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Ms Louise Sahlke Direct Dial: 01223 582751
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
The Campus Our ref: P01454294

Welwyn Garden City
Hertsfordshire
AL8 6AE 25 March 2022

Dear Ms Sahlke

T&CP (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015
& Planning (Listed Buildings & Conservation Areas) Regulations 1990

HERTFORDSHIRE CONSTABULARY, STANBOROUGH ROAD, WELWYN
GARDEN CITY, AL8 6XF
Application No. 6/2021/2125/MAJ

Thank you for your letter of 18 March 2022 regarding further information on the above
application for planning permission. On the basis of this information, we offer the
following advice to assist your authority in determining the application.

Historic England Advice

We note the submission of further views from the White Bridge taken in both winter
and summer.The views show that the new Hertfordshire Constabulary development
will be screened in the view from the White Bridge vista at all times of year.

Recommendation
Historic England has no objection to the application on heritage grounds.

Your authority should take these representations into account in determining the
application. If there are any material changes to the proposals, or you would like
further advice, please contact us. Please advise us of the decision in due course.

Yours sincerely
Lynette Fawkes

Inspector of Historic Building and Areas
E-mail: lynette.fawkes@historicengland.org.uk
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Historic England is subject to both the Freedom of Information Act (2000) and Environmental Information Regulations (2004). Any
Information held by the organisation can be requested for release under this legislation.



